# NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC.

To: Peer Swan, Doug Reinhart, Steve LaMar, and Mary Aileen Matheis, Members of the Board of Directors of Bardeen Partners, Inc.

Pursuant to the call of the President of Bardeen Partners, Inc., notice is hereby given that a Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Bardeen Partners, Inc. has been called and will be held on Monday, February 11, 2019 at the hour of 5:20 p.m. of said day in the Board of Directors' meeting room of the Irvine Ranch Water District, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California, for the purpose set forth in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and by this reference made a party hereof.

This notice is given in accordance with the bylaws of Bardeen Partners, Inc. and Section 54956 of the California Government Code and Corporation Code Section 5211.

John Withers
President

John B. Willes

#### **AGENDA**

# BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC.

#### SPECIAL MEETING

**FEBRUARY 11, 2019** 

CALL TO ORDER 5:20 PM Irvine Ranch Water District

Board of Directors Meeting Room 15600 Sand Canyon Ave., Irvine, Calif.

ROLL CALL Directors Matheis, Reinhart, Swan, LaMar

and President Withers

Bardeen Partners, Inc. was formed in March 1991 to act on behalf of IRWD in matching its real estate investments, and to segregate such investments from other activities of IRWD.

# APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Recommendation: Approve the minutes of Adjourned Regular Annual Meeting of June 25, 2018.

# 2. STATE AND FEDERAL EXEMPT ORGANIZATION TAX FILING

Due to tax reporting requirements, it is necessary to approve both the State and Federal forms for 2017 calendar year, beginning July 1, 2017 and ending June 30, 2018. This requirement is also noted in Schedule "O" in Form 990.

Recommendation: Approve both the State and Federal Exempt Organizational Filings for the Bardeen Partners for calendar year 2017.

### ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

### 4. ADJOURNMENT

# MINUTES OF ADJOURNED REGULAR ANNUAL MEETING OF BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC.

#### JUNE 25, 2018

The Adjourned Regular Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Bardeen Partners, Inc. was called to order by President Withers at 7:13 p.m. in the Board Room of the principal office of the Irvine Ranch Water District, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California.

Directors Present:

LaMar, Swan, Reinhart, Matheis, and President Withers

Directors Absent:

None

Also Present:

Secretary Bonkowski of the Irvine Ranch Water District Water Service

Corporation, Legal Counsel Collins, and members of the IRWD staff and

public.

General Manager Cook said that pursuant to Government Code Section 54952.3, each Director will receive no additional compensation as a result of convening the Irvine Ranch Water District Water Service Corporation and the Bardeen Partners, Inc.

# APPROVAL OF MINUTES

On <u>MOTION</u> by Matheis, seconded and unanimously carried, THE MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 12, 2018 SPECIAL MEETING AND THE JUNE 11, 2018 ANNUAL MEETING WERE APPROVED.

RESOLUTION RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 1997-2 AND REESTABLISHING TIME AND PLACE OF THE REGULAR MEETINGS

On <u>MOTION</u> by Matheis, seconded and unanimously carried, THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED BY TITLE:

### RESOLUTION NO. 2018 -1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC. RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 1997-2 AND REESTABLISHING TIME AND PLACE OF THE REGULAR MEETINGS

# **ELECTION OF OFFICERS**

On <u>MOTION</u> by Swan, seconded and unanimously carried, JOHN WITHERS WAS NOMINATED AND ELECTED PRESIDENT AND STEVE LA MAR WAS NOMINATED AND ELECTED VICE PRESIDENT.

COMMUNICATIONS: None	
ADJOURNMENT: None	
There being no further business, Pres	sident Withers adjourned the meeting.
Date: July 3, 2018	Leslie Bonkowski, Secretary
APPROVED and SIGNED this	of,
	John Withers, President Bardeen Partners, Inc.
APPROVED AS TO FORM:	
Legal Counsel, Bardeen Partners	

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Open to Public Inspection

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

and ending JUN 30, 2018 A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2017 D Employer identification number Check if C Name of organization Address BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC. Name change 33-0465358 Doing business as Initial return Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number (949) 453-5300 P.O. BOX 57000 Final return/ 12,401,382. G Gross receipts \$ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code termi Amended return IRVINE, CA 92619 H(a) Is this a group return Applica-tion pending F Name and address of principal officer: ROBERT JACOBSON Yes X No for subordinates? ..... H(b) Are all subordinates included? Yes SAME AS C ABOVE If "No," attach a list. (see instructions) Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) X 501(c) ( 4947(a)(1) or H(c) Group exemption number J Website: ► N/A Year of formation: 1991 M State of legal domicile: CA K Form of organization: X Corporation Other > Trust Association Part I Summary Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: SEE SCHEDULE O. Activities & Governance if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed c. more Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 0 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 0 5 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line 2a) 0 6 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7b b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 **Prior Year Current Year** 0. 0. Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 0. 0. Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 539,427. 540,286. 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 7,927,978. 7,417,204. 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 1', and 8,468,264. 7,956,631. Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Pari column .), line 12) 0. 0. 13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 0. 0. 14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0. 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 0. 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) **b** Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 8,045,159. 7,704,923. Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) 7,704,923. 8,045,159. 18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 423,105. 251,708. Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 End of Year Beginning of Current Year 187,782,534. 186,636,614. 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 703,235. 1,137,034 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 185,499,580. 079,299. Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 Part II | Signature Block Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. Signature of officer Sign TREASURER ROBERT JACOBSON, Here Type or print name and title PTIN Date Check Preparer's signature Print/Type preparer's name P00743254 Paid JENNIFER FARR 47-3535842 Firm's name DAVIS FARR LLP Firm's EIN Preparer Firm's address 2301 DUPONT DRIVE, SUITE 200 Use Only Phone no. 949-474-2020 IRVINE, CA 92612 X Yes

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

Total program service expenses

including grants of \$

8,045,159.

) (Revenue \$

Form 990 (2017)

Form 990 (2017) BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC.
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

		$\overline{}$	Yes	No
1	Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?			
	If "Yes," complete Schedule A	1		X
2	Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors?	2		X
3	Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for			
	public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I	3		X
4	Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect		1	
	during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II	4		_
5	Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or			37
	similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III	5	-	X
6	Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to			v
	provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I	6	-	X
7	Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,	l _ l		x
	the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II	7	_	
8	Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete	ا ؞ ا		x
	Schedule D, Part III	8		
9	Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability serve as a custodian for			
	amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or ot negotiation services?	9	Х	
	If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV	9	21	_
10	Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily astrictory downents, permanent	10		x
	endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V	10		
11				100
_	as applicable.  Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Province 10% Yes, " complete Schedule D,			
а		11a		Х
h	Part VI  Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, 12 that is 5% or more of its total			
	assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part .	11b	Х	
С	Did the organization report an amount for investments - program relation F in the 13 that is 5% or more of its total			
	assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Par.	11c		X
d	Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X 5% or more of its total assets reported in			
	Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX	11d		X
е	Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in X, line; ? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X	11e	Х	
f	Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial staten. for the tax year include a footnote that addresses			
	the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (A. C 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X	11f		<u> </u>
12a	Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete			١,,
	Schedule D, Parts XI and XII	12a		X
b	Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?		37	
	If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional	12b	Х	X
13	Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E	13		X
14a	Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?	14a		A
b				
	investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at \$100,000	14b		х
4-	or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than \$5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any	175		
15	•	15		x
16	foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than \$5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to	1		
16	or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV	16		x
17	Did the organization report a total of more than \$15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,			
17	column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I	17		Х
18	Did the organization report more than \$15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines			
.0	1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II	18		Х
19	Did the organization report more than \$15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"			
	complete Schedule G, Part III	19		X
		Form	990	(2017)

· ai	Continued)		Yes	No
20-	Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H	20a		Х
∠∪a	If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?	20b		
21	Did the organization report more than \$5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or			
21	domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II	21		<u>X</u>
22	Did the organization report more than \$5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on			
	Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes." complete Schedule I, Parts I and III	22		X
23	Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current			
	and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete	l l	v	
	Schedule J	23	X	
24a	Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than \$100,000 as of the			
	last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete	040		x
	Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a	24a 24b		
b	Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?	240		
С	Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease	24c		
	any tax-exempt bonds?  Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?	24d		
d	Did the organization act as an "on benalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year."			
25a	Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part	25a		Х
	Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualifical person again and excess benefit transaction with a disqualifical person again and excess benefit transaction with a disqualifical person again and excess benefit transaction with a disqualifical person again and excess benefit transaction with a disqualifical person again and excess benefit transaction with a disqualifical person again again and excess benefit transaction with a disqualifical person again			
a	that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 95° or 990-EZ? It "Yes," complete			
		25b		X
26	Schedule L, Part I  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from carried vables to any current or			
20	former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or discalified persons? If "Yes,"			
	complete Schedule I Part II	26		X
27	Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trues, key employee, substantial			
	contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member. 35% atrolled entity or family member			₩
	of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III	27	1000	X
28	Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the ving parties (see Schedule L, Part IV			
	instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and excress):	28a	-	х
а	A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee of "Yes, omplete Schedule L, Part IV	28b		X
b	A family member of a current or former officer, director, true or key ployee? <i>If</i> "Yes," <i>complete Schedule L, Part IV</i>	200		
С	An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, o ployee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,	28c		X
	director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete ScheJule L, Part IV	29		Х
29	Did the organization receive more than \$23,000 in horizont contributions. If Yes, complete schedule in Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation			
30	contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M	30		X
31	Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?			
01	If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I	31	_	X
32	Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete			١.,
-	Schedule N, Part II	32	-	X
33	Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations			\ v
	sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I	33	-	X
34	Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, and		x	
	Part V, line 1	34 35a	A	X
35a	Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?	334		+
b	If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity	35b		
	within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2	300		
36	Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?	36		
	If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization			
37	and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI	37	X	
20	Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?			
38	Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O	38	X	
	Hereit in the comment of the comment		. aar	12017

Pari	990 (2017) BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC. 33-0465.  V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance			
	Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V			V
			Yes	No
1a	Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable			
b	Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0			
С	Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming	0		
	(gambling) winnings to prize winners?	1c	100000	
	Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,			
	filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 2			
	If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?	2b		
	Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)		-	Х
	Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of \$1,000 or more during the year?	3a	-	-
b	If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O	3b		
4a	At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a	4a		х
	financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?	48		
b	If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country:			
	See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).	5a		х
5a	Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?  Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelte ansaction?	5b		Х
	If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?	5c		
С	Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than \$100,00%, and on the organization solicit		-	
6a	any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?	6a		X
	If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement the rack ontributions or gifts			
D	were not tax deductible?	6b		-
7	Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 17'			
7 a	Did the organization receive a payment in excess of \$75 made partly as a contribution an. aruy ds and services provided to the payor?	7a		X
b	If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or service vided?	7b		
c	Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible proper proper for which it was required			
·	to file Form 8282?	7c		X
d	If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year			1
е	Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to remain a personal benefit contract?	7e		
	Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly undirectly on a personal benefit contract?	7f		_
q	If the organization received a contribution of qualified intelleral property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?	7g	-	_
h	If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplan, or oner vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?	7h		
8	Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Dia . donor advised fund maintained by the			1
	sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?	8		
9	Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.			-
а	Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?	9a	-	+
b	Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?	9b		
10	Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:	1		
а	Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12  Grace receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12 for public use of club facilities  10a			
b	Gross receipts, included on Form 355, Fair Vin, into 12, for paging age 1.			
11	Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:			
a	Gross income from members or shareholders  Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against			
b	amounts due or received from them.)	1		
10-	Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?	12a		
12a	If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year		-	
b 13	Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.	1	1	
ıs a	Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?	13a		
a	Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.			
b	Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the			
~	organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans			
С	Enter the amount of reserves on hand	4		1
14a	Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?	14a	-	X

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No." provide an explanation in Schedule O

14a 14b

Form **990** (2017)

Form 990 (2017) BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC. 33-0465358 Pag
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

tall Enter the number of vioriting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year  If the six are natar all differences in voting rights among mentar of the governing body, or if the governing body or if the go		Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI			X
18 Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year If there are notate differences in voting nations among members of the governing body. or 1 the governing body and there are notated differences in voting nations and processes of the governing body. The processes of the governing body and the processes of the governing body and the processes and the processes of the governing body. The processes are already to processes a settlement by with any other officers, director, incutates, or key omployees to a management outless customatily performed by or under the direct supervision of officers, directors, or futures, or key omployees to a management company or other person?  3 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 950 was filled?  4 Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more members or the operand persons.  5 Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more members of the governing body?  8 Did the organization thave members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more members of the governing body?  8 Did the organization thave without the power of the programmation of the programmation because of the governing body?  9 Is the any opinion and the organization thave without policies or prior stockholders, or provided the programmation of mailing address of "I "yes," provided the programmation of mailing address of "I "yes," provide the programmation of mailing address of "I "yes," provide the programmation that with a complete to organization have written policies and procedures of unity "I "rives" of the organization have written policies and procedures of unity "I "rives" of the organization have written policies and procedures of unity "I "rives" of the organization have a written white document retertion and destructi	Sec	tion A. Governing Body and Management			
If there are material differences in voting plats among members of the genericing body, of the potenting body delegated broad submirely to dire executive committee or similar committee, optain in Schedule 0.  b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent  2 Did any officer, director, frustee, or key employee of a family relationship or a business relationship with any other officer, director, frustees, or key employees 2  3 Did the organization delegate control over management duries customarily performed by or under the direct supervision of efficiers, director, or trustees, or key employees 2  4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was field?  4 Did the organization have members and solicitional diversion of the organization have members as stockholders.  7a Did the organization have members, stockholders or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more members of the governing body?  5 Did the organization orsering body?  6 Did the organization orsering body?  6 Did the organization orsering body?  7 Did the organization orsering body?  8 Did the organization orsering body?  8 Did the organization orsering body?  9 Did the organization have well or the powering body?  9 Did the organization well or the powering body?  9 Did the organization have be call chapters, franches, or affiliates?  10 Did the organization have well or the powering body?  11 Did the organization have be call chapters, franches, or affiliates?  12 Did the organization have written policies and procedures powering body before filing the form?  12 Did the organization have a written organ				Yes	No
boy glegated braid authority to an exergine committee or similar committee, govain in Schedule 0.  b Carter the number of voting members included in lime 1s, above, who are independent.  2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee?  3 Did the organization of efficiers, of review employee?  3 Did the organization of officers, of review employee?  4 Did the organization organization officers, or fluetess, or key employees to a management dutiles customarily performed by or under the direct supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management dutiles customarily performed by or under the direct supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?  3 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assess?  5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assess?  5 Did the organization have members a stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more members of the governing body?  5 Para any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) mmm	1a	Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year			
boy glegated braid authority to an exergine committee or similar committee, govain in Schedule 0.  b Carter the number of voting members included in lime 1s, above, who are independent.  2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee?  3 Did the organization of efficiers, of review employee?  3 Did the organization of officers, of review employee?  4 Did the organization organization officers, or fluetess, or key employees to a management dutiles customarily performed by or under the direct supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management dutiles customarily performed by or under the direct supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?  3 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assess?  5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assess?  5 Did the organization have members a stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more members of the governing body?  5 Para any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) mmm		a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year  If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing body by the probability of the properties of the governing body or if the governing body or independent of the governing body or independent of the organization become wave during the year of a significant diversion of the organization become wave during the year of a significant diversion of the organization become wave during the year of a significant diversion of the organization become wave during the year of a significant diversion of the organization have members or stockholders?  Did the organization become wave during the year of a significant diversion of the organization sesset?  So Id the organization become wave during the year of a significant diversion of the organization of the governing body?  By Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) mem ins, stockholders, or governing body?  By Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) mem ins, stockholders, or governing body?  By Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) mem ins, stockholders, or governing body?  By Are organization outerporaneously document the mestings laid or written actions undertaken on the governing body?  By Are organization that the governing body?  By Are organization and the properties of the governing body?  By Are organization that the governing body?  By Are organization that the properties of the governing body?  By B			
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent	1				
2	h				
and ficer, director, trustee, or key amployee?  3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other presson?  4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?  5 Did the organization have members or stockholders?  5 Did the organization have members or stockholders?  5 Did the organization have members or stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more members of the governing body?  5 Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) mem institutions, and the power of the organization to more members of the governing body?  5 Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) mem institutions, and the power of the presence other than the governing body?  6 Bid the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertakes during this, by the following:  8 The governing body?  8 Bid the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertakes during this, by the following:  8 The governing body?  9 Bid the arganization on contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertakes during this, by the following:  9 Bid the organization on contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertakes during the process in the contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaked during the process in the contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaked and process in the contemporaneously document the meetings of the process in the process of the pr					
3 Det the organization delegate control over management cutties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or on other person?  3	_		2		Х
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?  4	3	Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision			
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing boduments since the prior Form 990 was filed?  4	v		3		X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?  5	1		4		Х
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 73 Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more members of the governing body?  b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) mem is, stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?  8 Did the organization contemperaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken is, and the incidence of the poverning body?  8 Did the organization contemperaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken is, and the incidence of the poverning body?  8 Did the organization contemperaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken is, and the incidence of the poverning body?  9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee lested in Part VII. Section A, who is to be reached at the organization have all the poverning body?  9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII. Section A, who is to be reached at the organization have local chaptors, branches, or affiliates?  100 Did the organization have local chaptors, branches, or affiliates?  101 Did the organization have written policies and procedures of employee is such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization and branches to ensure their operations.  110 Did the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 "" ms. so fits governing body before filing the form?  111 Describe in Schedule O the process. If any used by the organization and the ensurement of the process. If any used by the organization and the process. If any used by the organization and the ensuremen	-		5		Х
Table the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more members of the governing body?  b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) mem if is, stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?  a The governing body?  b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?  b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?  b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?  b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?  b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?  b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?  b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?  b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?  b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?  b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?  b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?  b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?  b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?  b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?  b If "Yes," dot the organization have avitten policies and procedures o' ornin "fivities of such chapters, affiliates."  b If "Yes," did the organization have a written policies and procedures o' ornin "fivities of such chapters, affiliates."  b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the orga atton, "view this Form 980.  b Were officers, fleetings to trustees, and key prolypees required to dis. "all priviletes that could give rise to conflicts?" 12b X   12b	-		6		Х
more members of the governing body?  5 Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) mem. \( x_i \) stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?  5 Did the organization contemporaeously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken \( x_i \) ing it. \( b) the following:  5 Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?  5 Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?  5 Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?  6 Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?  7 Section B. Policies (ricretor, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who \( \) ot be reached at the organization maning addresses? \( \frac{1}{1} \) Yes, Provide the names and addresses in \( \frac{1}{1} \) Yes.  8 Section B. Policies (\( \text{This Section B requests information about policies not req.} \) 100 \( \text{Jung Internal Revenue Code} \)  100 \( \text{Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?} \) 101 \( \text{Jung Internal Revenue Code} \)  101 \( \text{Jung Internal Revenue Code} \)  102 \( \text{Jung Internal Revenue Code} \)  103 \( \text{Jung Internal Revenue Code} \)  104 \( \text{Jung Internal Revenue Code} \)  105 \( \text{Jung Internal Revenue Code} \)  106 \( \text{Jung Internal Revenue Code} \)  107 \( \text{Jung Internal Revenue Code} \)  108 \( \text{Jung Internal Revenue Code} \)  109 \( \text{Jung Internal Revenue Code} \)  100 \( \text{Jung Internal Revenue Code} \)  101 \( \text{Jung Internal Revenue Code} \)  102 \( \text{Jung Internal Revenue Code} \)  103 \( \text{Jung Internal Revenue Code} \)  104 \( \text{Jung Internal Revenue Code} \)  105 \( \text{Jung Internal Revenue Code} \)  106 \( \text{Jung Internal Revenue Code} \)  107 \( \text{Jung Internal Revenue Code} \)  108 \( \text{Jung Internal Revenue Code} \)  109 \( \text{Jung Internal Revenue Code} \)  100 \( \text{Jung Internal Revenue Code} \)  100 \( J			1		
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) mem if is, stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?  B Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken in the powering body?  B Is there any officer, director, fustace, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who out be reached at the organization's mailling address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in in the powering body?  Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about prolices not req.   1 to   ternal Revenue Code.)  Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about prolices not req.   1 to   ternal Revenue Code.)  Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about prolices not req.   1 to   ternal Revenue Code.)  If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures of eminy of indices of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organ is exempt purposes?  If a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 99" "me. is of its governing body before filing the form?   1 to   1	/a		7a		Х
Describe in Schedule Of the process, if any, used by the organization have a written conflict of interest polic, "No," o of the organization have a written conflict of interest polic, "No," o of the organization have a written conflict of interest polic, "No," o of the organization have a written conflict of interest polic, "No," o of the policy? If "Yes," did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy?  Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy?  Did the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990.  10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?  Did Tyes," did the organization have written policies and procedures of embry "life, so the chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990.  11b Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990.  11c Has the organization have a written conflict of interest polic, "No," o o line 13  Did the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990.  11b Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990.  11c Did the organization have a written conflict of interest polic, "No," o o line 13  Did the organization thave a written conflict of interest polic, "No," o o line 13  Did the organization thave a written conflict of interest polic, "No," o o line 13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?  11c Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?  12d Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?  13d Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?  14e Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?  15d Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?  16d Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?  17e Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?  18d Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction			100		
a The governing body?  a The governing body?  b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?  b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?  ls there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who	b		7h	- 1	х
a The governing body? b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 9 Is there any officer, director, fustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, whoorb be reached at the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in	_		12	1	
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?  9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who = on the reached at the organization's mailing address? // 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in / "whe O = y = X  Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not redu."  10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?  10b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures g amin should provide a complete copy of this Form 990.  11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990. "Inne. "so fit is governing body before filing the form?"  12b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization regularization have a written conflict of interest polic, "No," g o line 13  12c Did the organization have a written whish the branch of the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe in Schedule O how this was done  12c Did the organization have a written whishteblower policy?  13 Did the organization have a written whishteblower policy?  14 Did the organization have a written whishteblower policy?  15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliboration and decision?  15 Did the organization have a written whish the process in Schedule O (see instructions).  16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a taxable entity during the year?  16b X  16b X  Section G Disclosure  17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ▶CA  Section G104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.  1	8		00	x	
section B. Policies (friestor, trustee, or key employee) listed in Part VII, Section A, who vot be reached at the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," conside the names and addresses in "the O	а			_	
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not real. *1D** itemal Revenue Code.)    Ves.   No.	b		OD	- 41	
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about oblicies not real. **Ip** ternal Bevenue Code.**)  10a	9				v
Ves   No   No   No   No   No   No   No   N	_		9	_	21
10a	Sec	tion B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not request to the section B requests information about policies not request.)	_	¥	
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures o arnin "Inities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the orgal is exempt purposes?  11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 99° "me. •s of its governing body before filing the form? b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the orga attion to view this Form 990.  12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest polic, "No," o o line 13  b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disc. •a* ally interests that could give rise to conflicts?  12b X  12c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe in Schedule O how this was done  13 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?  14 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?  15 Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a taxable entity during the year?  16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a taxable entity during the year?  16b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization?  16a Did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization in entire the organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you m			40.		NO
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organ is exempt purposes?  11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 99° "me. so of its governing body before filling the form?  b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization is view this Form 990.  12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest polic, "No, go line 13  b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disc. ar ally interests that could give rise to conflicts?  c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe in Schedule O how this was done  12b I Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?  13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?  14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?  15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?  a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official  b Other officers or key employees of the organization  If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).  16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a taxable entity during the year?  b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?  Section C. Disclosure  17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ▶CA  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you mad			10a	Λ	
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 "me. "s of its governing body before filing the form?  b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the orgalization to view this Form 990.  12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest polic, "No, or a line 13  b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disc. are ally interests that could give rise to conflicts?  c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe in Schedule O how this was done  12b X  13 Did the organization have a written whisteblower policy?  14 Did the organization have a written whisteblower policy?  15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?  a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official  b Other officers or key employees of the organization  if "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).  16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a taxable entity during the year?  b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?  Section C. Disclosure  17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ▶CA  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990 T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection, indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.  Own website Another's website X Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O)  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the	b			v	
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the orgal ation is view this Form 990.  12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy. "No," go o line 13  b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disc. ar ally interests that could give rise to conflicts?  c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe in Schedule O how this was done  13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?  13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?  15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?  a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official  b Other officers or key employees of the organization  for "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).  16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a taxable entity during the year?  b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?  Section C. Disclosure  17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ▶CA  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990 T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection, indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.    Own website					
12a			11a	Δ	
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disc. or ally interests that could give rise to conflicts?  c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe in Schedule O how this was done  13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?  14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?  15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?  a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official  b Other officers or key employees of the organization  If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).  16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a taxable entity during the year?  b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?  Section C. Disclosure  15 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ▶CA  18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.  □ Own website □ Another's website ▼ Upon request □ Other (explain in Schedule O)  19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.  20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: ▶ CHERYL CLARY - 94	b			37	
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe in Schedule O how this was done  13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?  14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?  15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?  a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official  b Other officers or key employees of the organization if "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).  16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a taxable entity during the year?  b if "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?  Section C. Disclosure  17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ▶CA  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990 T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.  □ Own website □ Another's website ▼ Upon request □ Other (explain in Schedule O)  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.  20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: ▶ CHERYY CLARY - 949-453-5300					_
in Schedule O how this was done  13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?  14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?  15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?  a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official  b Other officers or key employees of the organization  If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).  16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a taxable entity during the year?  b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?  Section C. Disclosure  17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ▶CA  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.  □ Own website □ Another's website ▼ Upon request □ Other (explain in Schedule O)  19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.  20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: ▶ CHERYL CLARY − 949-453-5300	b		12b	X	_
It is the organization have a written whistleblower policy?  13	С	Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe		,,,	
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?  14		in Schedule O how this was done		Х	
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?  a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official  b Other officers or key employees of the organization  If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).  16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a taxable entity during the year?  b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?  Section C. Disclosure  17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filled ▶CA  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.  □ Own website □ Another's website ▼ Upon request □ Other (explain in Schedule O)  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.  20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: ▶ CHERYL CLARY − 949−453−5300	13				_
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?  The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official  Dother officers or key employees of the organization  If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).  Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a taxable entity during the year?  Dother officers or key employees of the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?  Section C. Disclosure  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed CA  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.  Own website Another's website X Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O)  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records:  CHERYL CLARY - 949-453-5300	14	Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?	14		X
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official  b Other officers or key employees of the organization  If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).  16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a taxable entity during the year?  b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?  Section C. Disclosure  17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ▶CA  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.  Own website Another's website X Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O)  19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year,  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: CHERYL CLARY - 949-453-5300	15	Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent			
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official  b Other officers or key employees of the organization  If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).  16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a taxable entity during the year?  b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?  Section C. Disclosure  17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ▶CA  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.  Own website Another's website X Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O)  19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year,  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: CHERYL CLARY - 949-453-5300		persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?			
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).  16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a taxable entity during the year?  b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?  Section C. Disclosure  17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ▶CA  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.  □ Own website □ Another's website ▼▼ Upon request □ Other (explain in Schedule O)  19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.  20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: ▶  CHERYL CLARY − 949−453−5300	а		15a		
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).  Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a taxable entity during the year?  If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?  Section C. Disclosure  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed CA  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.  Own website Another's website X Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O)  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records:  CHERYL CLARY - 949-453-5300	b	Other officers or key employees of the organization	15b		X
Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a taxable entity during the year?  b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?  Section C. Disclosure  17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ▶CA  18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990·T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.  □ Own website □ Another's website ▼ Upon request □ Other (explain in Schedule O)  19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.  20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: ▶ CHERYL CLARY - 949-453-5300					
taxable entity during the year?  b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?  Section C. Disclosure  17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ▶ CA  18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990·T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.  □ Own website □ Another's website ▼ Upon request □ Other (explain in Schedule O)  19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.  20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: ▶ CHERYL CLARY - 949-453-5300	16a	Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a			
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?  Section C. Disclosure  17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ▶CA  18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.  ☐ Own website ☐ Another's website ☒ Upon request ☐ Other (explain in Schedule O)  19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.  20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: ▶			16a	X	
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's  exempt status with respect to such arrangements?  Section C. Disclosure  17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ▶CA  18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.  □ Own website □ Another's website ▼ Upon request □ Other (explain in Schedule O)  19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.  20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: ▶  CHERYL CLARY - 949-453-5300	b				
Section C. Disclosure  17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ▶CA  18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.  □ Own website □ Another's website ▼ Upon request □ Other (explain in Schedule O)  19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.  20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: ▶ CHERYL CLARY - 949-453-5300	-4			+ -0	
<ul> <li>Section C. Disclosure</li> <li>17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ►CA</li> <li>18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.  Own website Another's website X Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O)</li> <li>19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.</li> <li>20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: ►</li> <li>CHERYL CLARY - 949-453-5300</li> </ul>			16b	X	
<ul> <li>List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ►CA</li> <li>Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990·T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.  Own website Another's website X Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O)</li> <li>Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.</li> <li>State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: ►</li> <li>CHERYL CLARY - 949-453-5300</li> </ul>	Sec				
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.  Own website  Another's website  X Upon request  Other (explain in Schedule O)  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records:  CHERYL CLARY - 949-453-5300					
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.  Own website  Another's website  X Upon request  Other (explain in Schedule O)  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records:  CHERYL CLARY - 949-453-5300		Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) a	vailabl	е	
Own website Another's website X Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O)  19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.  20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records:  CHERYL CLARY - 949-453-5300	.•				
<ul> <li>Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.</li> <li>State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records:</li> <li>CHERYL CLARY - 949-453-5300</li> </ul>					
statements available to the public during the tax year.  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records:  CHERYL CLARY - 949-453-5300	10		financ	ial	
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records:   CHERYL CLARY - 949-453-5300	10				
CHERYL CLARY - 949-453-5300	20				
	20				

# Part VIII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated **Employees, and Independent Contractors**

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

#### Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees Section A.

- 1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
- List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
  - List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
- List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than \$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
- List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than \$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
- · List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization, more than \$10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees; and former such persons.

	(B)		1	(	C)		- 1	(D)	(E)	(F)
IRECTOR  2) DOUG REINHART IRECTOR  3) MARY AILEEN MATHEIS IRECTOR  4) PEER SWAN ICE PRESIDENT  5) JOHN WITHERS RESIDENT  6) TANJA FOURNIER SST. TREASURER  7) ROBERT JACOBSON REASURER  8) LESLIE BONKOWSKI ECRETARY  9) CHERYL CLARY	Average hours per	Position (do not check more that box, unless person is bofficer and a director/tr			than is bot	h an	Reportable compensation	Reportable compensation	Estimated amount of	
	week (list any hours for related organizations below line)	Individual trustee or director	Institutional trustee	Officer	pioyee	ensated		frc or เกิน ว (M วิง1099-Ni.	from related organizations (W-2/1099-MISC)	other compensation from the organization and related organizations
1) STEVE LAMAR	1.00	х					1	0.	28,076.	15,387.
2) DOUG REINHART	1.00	х	ľ		à	L		0.	29,960.	16,425
OIRECTOR (3) MARY AILEEN MATHEIS	1.00			d	ď	1		0.	30,362.	13,069.
DIRECTOR (4) PEER SWAN	1.00	Х		-	Ť	-	-			
VICE PRESIDENT	2.00	Х	E	X	+	F	+	0.	24,727.	
PRESIDENT	2.00	х	1	X	1	1	-	0.	28,220.	21,151
(6) TANJA FOURNIER ASST. TREASURER	1.00			X		1		0.	140,674.	37,261
(7) ROBERT JACOBSON	1.00	1		2	ζ			0.	226,685.	52,383
(8) LESLIE BONKOWSKI	1.00	-		12	ζ			0.	130,557.	26,980
(9) CHERYL CLARY ASST. TREASURER	1.00			2	x	1		0.	241,637.	38,612
		-				1				
		+		-	-					
<del></del>										Form <b>990</b> (20

(A) Name and title	( <b>B)</b> Average hours per week	(do box, office	not ch unles	Pos neck i is per	ition more son i		ne an	(D) Reportable compensation from	(E) Reportable compensation from related	Estimated amount of other compensation
Name and title  b Sub-total  c Total from continuation sheets to Pard  d Total (add lines 1b and 1c)  Total number of individuals (including becompensation from the organization)  Did the organization list any former off line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule Jis For any individual listed on line 1a, is the and related organizations greater than bid any person listed on line 1a receive rendered to the organization? If "Yes," ection B. Independent Contractors  Complete this table for your five highes the organization. Report compensation	(list any hours for related organizations below line)	Individual trustee or director	institutional trustee	Officer	key employee	Key employee Highest compensated employee	Former	the organization (W-2/1099-MISC)	organizations (W-2/1099-MISC)	from the organization and related organizations
						-		7		
					-		187.8 1818	3		
dt. Cub Andri						-		+ - 0.	880,898	
c Total from continuation sheets to	Part VII, Section A						10 re	0 0 0 eceived more than \$100	880,898 ,000 of reportable	
compensation from the organization	<u> </u>	9	9	6	d	-	-			Yes N
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule 4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is	J for such individual s the sum of reportal	l ole c	omp	ens	atio	n an	d ot	her compensation from	the organization	3 X
and related organizations greater the 5 Did any person listed on line 1a rece rendered to the organization? If "Ye	an \$150,000? <i>If</i> "Yes eive or accrue compe	s," c ensa	omp tion	<i>lete</i> fron	Sch n an	<i>hedu</i> y un	le J relat	for such individual ed organization or indiv	idual for services	
Section B. Independent Contractors  1 Complete this table for your five hig	hest compensated in	ndep	ende	ent o	cont	tract	ors t	hat received more than	\$100,000 of comper	nsation from
the organization. Report compensation	ion for the calendar (A)	year	end ION	ing	with	orv	vithi	the organization's tax (B) Description of	year.	(C) Compensation
глатте апо в	acinoso additos	1	VIV							
		_								
Total number of independent contr	notore (including but	not	limit	ed t	o th	ose	liste	d above) who received i	more than	
2 Total number of independent contri \$100,000 of compensation from the	e organization	1101	mint			0				Form <b>990</b> (20

Form 990 (2017)

Part VIII Statement of Revenue Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII (D)
Revenue excluded from tax under sections 512 - 514 (B) (C) Unrelated Related or Total revenue exempt function business revenue revenue 1 a Federated campaigns Contributions, Gifts, Grants and Other Similar Amounts 1b **b** Membership dues Fundraising events d Related organizations e Government grants (contributions) f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts not included above g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: \$ h Total. Add lines 1a-1f Business Code 2 a Program Service f All other program service revenue g Total. Add lines 2a-2f Investment income (including dividends, interest, and 540,286. 540,286. other similar amounts) Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds 4 Royalties 5 (i) Real (ii) Personal 6 a Gross rents 11,372,831, 3,933,118, b Less: rental expenses 7,439,713 c Rental income or (loss) 7,439,713, 7,439,713. d Net rental income or (loss) (i) Securities (ii) C 7 a Gross amount from sales of assets other than inventory **b** Less: cost or other basis and sales expenses c Gain or (loss) d Net gain or (loss) 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not Revenue including \$ \_\_\_\_\_ of contributions reported on line 1c). See Part IV, line 18 Other | b Less: direct expenses \_\_\_\_\_b c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events 9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See Part IV, line 19 b Less: direct expenses c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities 10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances b Less: cost of goods sold c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory Business Code Miscellaneous Revenue 11 a REAL ESTATE MISC INCOME 488, 265, 488, 265 531390 b d All other revenue 488,265. e Total. Add lines 11a-11d 8.468.264. 7,927,978. 540,286. Total revenue. See instructions.

# Form 990 (2017) BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC. Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

	ot include amounts reported on lines 6b, b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.	(A) Total expenses	nis Part IX (B) Program service expenses	(C) Management and general expenses	(D) Fundraising expenses
	Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations				
	and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 🗼 📙				
	Grants and other assistance to domestic				
	individuals. See Part IV, line 22				
	Grants and other assistance to foreign				
	organizations, foreign governments, and foreign				
	individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16				
	Benefits paid to or for members				
	Compensation of current officers, directors,				
	trustees, and key employees				
	Compensation not included above, to disqualified				
	persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and				
	persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)		-		
	Other salaries and wages		- 1		
	Pension plan accruals and contributions (include		40		
	section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)				
	Other employee benefits			7	
	Payroll taxes		16.1		
	Fees for services (non-employees):		400		
	Management		100		
	Legal				
	Accounting				
	Lobbying	- 4			
	Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17				
	Investment management fees				
	Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,				
_	column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch O.)	-/-3	· V		
	Advertising and promotion				
	Office expenses				
	Information technology				
	Royalties				
;	Occupancy				
,	Travel				
}	Payments of travel or entertainment expenses				
	for any federal, state, or local public officials				
)	Conferences, conventions, and meetings				
)	Interest				
	Payments to affiliates	7,977,820.	7,977,820.		
<u> </u>	Depreciation, depletion, and amortization				
3	Insurance				
ı i	Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered				
	above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line				
	24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)				
а	MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE -	67,339.	67,339.		
b					
С					
d					
	All other expenses				
5	Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e	8,045,159.	8,045,159.	0.	
,	Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization	.,,			
	reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined				
	reported in column (b) John costs from a compilied				

Form 990 (2017)

Part X | Balance Sheet Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X (B) End of year Beginning of year 574,709. 616,541. 1 and the state of t Cash - non-interest-bearing 2 2 Savings and temporary cash investments 3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3 16. 647. 4 Accounts receivable, net 4 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete 5 Part II of Schedule L Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part II of Sch L 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 8 Inventories for sale or use 37,690. 5,920. 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 10c b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11 187,170,119. 186,013,506. 12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12 13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13 14 14 Intangible assets 15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 15 187,782,534. 186,636,614. 16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 16 47,904. 48,803. 17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 17 18 18 Grants payable 19 Deferred revenue 19 20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20 416,611. 439,660. 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV Scheu D 21 Loans and other payables to current and former offic. directors rustees, 22 key employees, highest compensated employees, and dis lift. persons. 22 Complete Part II of Schedule L 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third 25 parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of 215,671. 671,620. 25 Schedule D 1,137,034. 703,235. 26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. Net Assets or Fund Balances 27 Unrestricted net assets 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28 29 Permanently restricted net assets Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here X and complete lines 30 through 34. 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30 0. 0. 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31 187,079,299. 185,499,580. 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32 187,079,299. 185,499,580. 33 Total net assets or fund balances 33 187,782,534. 186,636,614. 34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances

		33_	04653	5.8	Dog	e 12
	990 (2017) BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC.	33-	04033	50	Pag	e 12
Par	t XI Reconciliation of Net Assets					
	Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI					
			0 -	169	, 26	5.4
1	Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)	-1			, 15	
2	Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)	2			,10	
3	Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1	3				
4	Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))	4	185,			
5	Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments	5	<u> </u>	100	,61	14.
6	Donated services and use of facilities	6				)
7	Investment expenses	7				_
8	Prior period adjustments	8				
9	Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)	9				0.
10	Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,		100	076		0.0
	column (B))	10	187,	0 / 9	, 43	99.
Pai	t XIII Financial Statements and Reporting					v
	Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII			T	Was I	X
			T.	$\rightarrow$	Yes	No
1	Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash X Accrual Other		_	20/1	100	100
	If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," examin in Schedule	Ο.	8	819		37
2a	Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent account?			2a		_X_
	If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compliced reviewed	on a				10
	separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:			- 7		
	Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated a sep ate basis				-,-	
b	Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?			2b	X	_
	If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the same were as seed on a separate	basis,				
	consolidated basis, or both:		- 1			
	Separate basis X Consolidated basis Both consolidated separate basis		- 1	- 37		
С	If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that a sresk sibility for oversight of the	e audit,			37	
	review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an Jeper countant?			2c	Х	-
	If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection p during the tax year, explain in Sche	edule O.		18		1 5 5
За	As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to	igle Auc	lit			v

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or . "+s? If the rganization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps tak of dergo such audits

Х

3b

Form 990 (2017)

732012 11-28-17

Act and OMB Circular A-133?

# **SCHEDULE D**

(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

# **Supplemental Financial Statements**

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Attach to Form 990.

▶Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Inspection

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

Employer identification number Name of the organization 33-0465358 BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC. Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the Part I organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6. (b) Funds and other accounts (a) Donor advised funds Total number at end of year 1 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) 2 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) 3 Aggregate value at end of year Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? Part II Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7. Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply). a historically important land area Preservat\* Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preser and on . Hiffed historic structure Protection of natural habitat Preservation of open space Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contraction the form of a conservation easement on the last Held at the End of the Tax Year day of the tax year. 2a a Total number of conservation easements 2b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a, d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25// , 1 not a historic structure listed in the National Register Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, e. . . . shed, or terminated by the organization during the tax Number of states where property subject to conservation ear ment is atea Does the organization have a written policy regarding the p. vic moni ing, inspection, handling of violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it ho Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i) and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8. 1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items. b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items: (i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 (ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X 2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items: a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 b Assets included in Form 990, Part X

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

cher	dule D (Form 990) 2017 BARDEEN P	ARTNERS,	INC.			33-04		
Par	t III   Organizations Maintaining Colle	ections of Art	, Histo	rical Treasures, or	Other Si	milar Assets	(continue	ed)
3	Using the organization's acquisition, accession, a	and other records	s, check a	any of the following that	are a signifi	cant use of its c	ollection ite	ems
	(check all that apply):		200					
а	Public exhibition	d		oan or exchange progra				
b	Scholarly research	е		Other				
С	Preservation for future generations							
4	Provide a description of the organization's collect	tions and explain	how the	y further the organization	n's exempt	purpose in Part	XIII.	
5	During the year, did the organization solicit or re-					ets	100	-
	to be sold to raise funds rather than to be mainta	ained as part of the	ne organi	zation's collection?			Yes	No
Par	t IV Escrow and Custodial Arranger		ete if the	organization answered "	Yes" on For	m 990, Part IV, I	ine 9, or	
	reported an amount on Form 990, Part X,							_
1a	Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian						٦,,	X No
	on Form 990, Part X?						Yes	_ ∧ No
b	If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and	complete the fol	lowing ta	ble:			And work	
							Amount	
	Beginning balance					1c		
d	Additions during the year					1d		
е	Distributions during the year					1e		
f	Ending balance					1f	Yes	No
2a	Did the organization include an amount on Form	990, Part X, line	21, for e		unt liability?	<u>\</u>	∐ Yes	X
	If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Ch	eck here if the ex	planation	has been provided or	XIII			22
Pai						Three years back	Los Fours	pare hack
	<u> </u>	a) Current year	(b) P	rior year (c) o year	s back (d)	Tillee years back	(e) Four y	Gai S Daun
1a	Beginning of year balance			700	_			
b	Contributions			-				
С	Net investment earnings, gains, and losses		_	——————————————————————————————————————				
d			- 4					
е	Other expenditures for facilities		11	Target Control				
	and programs		-65-	100				_
f	Administrative expenses							
g	End of year balance	11.1	- (0.2	, column (a)) held as:				
2	Provide the estimated percentage of the current			, column (a)) neid as.				
а	Board designated or quasi-endowment	0.4	_% /					
b	Permanent endowment		V					
С	Temporarily restricted endowment		75					
	The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should	equal 100%.	ation tha	t are held and administer	ed for the c	roanization		
3a	Are there endowment funds not in the possessi	on or the organiza	alion ina	l ale lielu aliu auministoi	cu ioi iiio c	nga nzacion	F	Yes No
	by:							
	(i) unrelated organizations							110
	(ii) related organizations  If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organization	no lieted on requi	rod on S	chadula R2	4111414144444444	***************		E I
b	Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the or					***************************************		
Da	rt VI Land, Buildings, and Equipmer	nt.	JVVIIIGITE I	unus.				
Га	Complete if the organization answered "		0. Part IV	. line 11a. See Form 990	), Part X, lin	e 10.		
-		(a) Cost or		(b) Cost or other		umulated	(d) Book	value
	Description of property	basis (invest		basis (other)		eciation	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
4.	Land							
	Land							
b	9							
C								
d	Equipment							

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990. Part X. column (B). line 10c.)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 BARDEEN PAR	TNERS, INC.		33-0465358 Page
Part VII Investments - Other Securities.			
Complete if the organization answered "Yes"	on Form 990, Part IV, line 1	1b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12	10-
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security)	(b) Book value	(c) Method of valuation: Cost	or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives			
(2) Closely-held equity interests			
(3) Other			
(A) INVESTMENT REAL ESTATE	187,170,119.	END-OF-YEAR MAR	KET VALUE
(B)			
(C)			
(D)			
(E)			
(F)			
(G)			
(H)	105 150 110		
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)	187,170,119.		
Part VIII Investments - Program Related.	864 BUL D		
Complete if the organization answered "Yes"	on Form 990, Part IV, line 1 (b) Book value	(c) Method of valuation: Cost	or and of year market value
(a) Description of investment	(b) Book value	(e) Method of Valuation. Cost	or end-or-year market value
(1)			
(2)		- P	
(3)			
		- N - N	
(5)			
(6)			
(7)	-	95	
		-	
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)	/60A		
Part IX Other Assets.	7/-1-		
Complete if the organization answered "Yes"	on Form 990. Pa / ne 1	1a. See Form 990, Part X, line 15	
	Description		(b) Book value
(1)	-		
(2)	46.		
(3)			
(4)	- 4		
(5)			
(6)			
(7)			
(8)			
(9)			
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line	9 15.)		>
Part X Other Liabilities.			
Complete if the organization answered "Yes"	on Form 990, Part IV, line 1	1e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,	line 25
1. (a) Description of liability		(b) Book value	
(1) Federal income taxes			
(2) PAYABLE TO IRVINE RANCH W.	ATER	215 671	
(3) DISTRICT		215,671.	

1500			
1.	(a) Description of liability	(b) Book value	
(1)	Federal income taxes		
(2)	PAYABLE TO IRVINE RANCH WATER		
(3)	DISTRICT	215,671.	
(4)			
(5)			
(6)			
(7)			
(8)			
(9)			
Total.	(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)	215,671.	

Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII

# **SCHEDULE J** (Form 990)

**Compensation Information** 

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Attach to Form 990.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Inspection

Name of the organization

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC.

Employer identification number 33-0465358

Pa	rt I Questions Regarding Compensation			
			Yes	No
1a	Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,			
	Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items,	(1)		
	First-class or charter travel	1		
	Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence			
	Tax indemnification and gross-up payments  Health or social club dues or initiation fees	9		
	Discretionary spending account  Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)			
h	If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or			
N	reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain	1b		
2	Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,			
_	trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on li 1a?	2		
	tidatees, and officers, moldding the OLO/Excoutive Director, regulating the terms of techniques.			
2	Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation organization's			
3	CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods use sy a related c.ganization to			
	establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.			
		3		
		1		
	Form 990 of other organizations  Approval the or compensation committee	1119		
4	During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, ' with rect to the filing			
•	organization or a related organization:	. 1		
а	Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?	4a		X
b	Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualif tire. olan?	4b		X
c	Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based comr sation angement?	4c		Х
Ŭ	If "Yes" to any of lines 4a·c, list the persons and provide the "cable a punts for each item in Part III.			
	The totally drillings had, list the policine and provide and			
	Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations mus complete lines 5-9.			
5	For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation			
	contingent on the revenues of:		-	
а	The organization?	5a		X
b		5b		Х
	If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.			
6	For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation			
	contingent on the net earnings of:			
а	The organization?	6a		X
	Any related organization?	6b		X
	If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.			
7	For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments			1
	not described on lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III	7		X
8	Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the			1
-	initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part III	8		X
9	If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in			
_	Begulations section 53.4958-6(c)?	9		

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2017

BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC.

33-0465358

Page 2

Schedule J (Form 990) 2017 BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC. 33-0465358

Part II Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii) Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual

- 1				other deferred	benefits	(B)(i)-(D)	(F) Compensation in column (B)	
	(i) Base compensation	(ii) Bonus & incentive compensation	(iii) Other reportable compensation	compensation	perients	(0)(()(0)	reported as deferred on prior Form 990	
[6)	0.	0.	0.	0.	0.	0.	0.	
	140.674.	0.	0.	20,805.	16,456.	177,935.	0.	
	0.	0.	0.	0.	0.		0.	
	226,685.	0.	0.	30,536.	21,847.		0.	
-	0.	0.	0.	0.	0.		0.	
	130.557.	0.	0.	18,019.	8,961.	157,537.	0.	
-	0.	0.	0.	0.	0.	0.	0.	
	241.637.	0.	0.	31,403.	7,209.	280,249.	0.	
_			- 20					
_								
			A 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10					
_			16. Jan.					
	2	-	- TOP - TOP -					
_		- 49	6 6					
			5 M					
_			10					
		- 4	1					
_		- 0						
_								
_								
		(i) 140,674. (i) 0. (ii) 226,685. (i) 0. (iii) 130,557. (i) 0. (iii) 241,637. (i) (iii) (ii) (iii) (ii) (iii)	(i) 0. 0. 0. (ii) 140,674. 0. (i) 0. 0. 0. (ii) 226,685. 0. (i) 0. 0. (iii) 130,557. 0. (i) 0. 0. (ii) 241,637. 0. (i) (ii) (ii) (ii) (ii) (ii) (iii)	(i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. (ii) 140,674. 0. 0. 0. (iii) 226,685. 0. 0. 0. (iii) 130,557. 0. 0. 0. (iii) 241,637. 0. 0. 0. (iii)	(i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 20,805. (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 30,536. (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 30,536. (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. (ii) 130,557. 0. 0. 0. 18,019. (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 31,403. (i) (ii) (ii) (ii) (ii) (iii) (	(i)	(i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	

Schedule J (Form 990) 2017

Schedule J (Form 990) 2017 BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC.	33-0465358	Page 3
Bott III Supplemental Information		
Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also comp	lete this part for any additional information	n <sub>e:</sub>
PART I, LINE 3:		
ALL COMPENSATION IS PAID BY IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT. EMPLOYEE REVIEWS		
AND COMPENSATION ADJUSTMENTS ARE DONE ACCORDING TO IRVINE RANCH WATER		
DISTRICT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES.		
	Schedule J (Fo	orm 990) 201

#### **SCHEDULE O**

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

2017
Open to Public Inspection

Name of the organization

BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC.

Employer identification number 33-0465358

FORM 990 PART I LINE 1
THE MISSION OF THE ORGANIZATION IS TO PROMOTE THE COMMON GOOD AND THE
GENERAL WELFARE OF THE RESIDENTS, PROPERTY OWNERS AND CUSTOMERS WHO
RESIDE WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT AND THE
GOVERNMENTAL ENTERPRISES IN THE DISTRICT AND THE SURROUNDING AREAS BY
ACQUIRING REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY TO THE BENEFIT OF THE DISTRICT AND
INDIVIDUALS HEREIN DESCRIBED.
FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:
BY ACQUIRING REAL AND PERSONAL PROEPRTY TO THE BENEFIT OF THE DISTRICT
AND INDIVIDUALS HEREIN DESCRIBED.
FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:
A COPY OF THE ORGANIZATION'S FORM 990 TAX RETURN IS DISTRIBUTED TO THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO ITS FILING. THIS FORMAL
APPROVAL IS DOCUMENTED IN THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AND
IS A REQUIRED PROCEDURE.
FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:
THE ORGANIZATION HAS A FORMAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY. THE FIVE
DISTRICT (IRWD) BOARD OF DIRECTORS ARE REQUIRED TO BE THE FIVE MEMBERS OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
ORGANIZATION ARE REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ON AN
ANNUAL BASIS. THE ORGANIZATION MONITORS THIS CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY BY

ENFORCING ITS IMPLEMENTATION AS POLICY TO MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)	Employer identification number
Name of the organization  BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC.	33-0465358
DIRECTORS.	
DIRECTORS.	
FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:	
COPIES OF THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, POLICIES AND PROCEDURES	, AND ANNUAL
FEDERAL AND STATE EXEMPT TAX RETURNS ARE AVAILABLE TO ALL	MEMBERS OF THE
ORGANIZATION AS WELL AS TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC UPON A REQUE	
TREASURER OF THE ORGANIZATION.	
TREASURER OF THE ORGANIZATION:	
FORM 990 PART XII LINE 2C	
THE AUDIT OVERSIGHT PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED SINCE THE PRICE	OR YEAR.

#### SCHEDULE R (Form 990)

# **Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships**

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37,

Attach to Form 990.

2017 Open to Public Inspection

OME No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury Intercal Povenue Service

► Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Employer identification number 33-0465358

Name of the organization BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC. Part 1 Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33. (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) Direct controlling Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) Legal domicile (state or End-of-year assets Primary activity Total income entity of disregarded entity foreign country) an. red Yes on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related tax-exempt **Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations.** Complete if the organ organizations during the tax year Part II (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) Section 512(b)(13) Name, address, and EIN Legal domicile (state or Exempt Code Public charity Direct controlling Primary activity controlled section status (if section entity of related organization foreign country) 501(c)(3)) Yes No IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT - 95-2232918 15600 SAND CANYON ROAD IRVINE CA 92619-7000 WATER DISTRICT ALIFORNIA 501(C)(4) X

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Schedule R (Form 990) 2017

Schedule R (Form 990) 2017	BARDEEN	PARTNERS,	INC.
----------------------------	---------	-----------	------

Part III Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j)

(a) Name, address, and EIN of related organization	(b) Primary activity	(c) Legal domicile	(d) Direct controlling entity	(e) Predominant income (related, unrelated)	(f) Share of total income	(g) Share of end-of-year	Disprop	h) ortionale ttions?	(i) Code V-UBI amount in box	(j) General or managing	(k) Percentag ownership
of related organization		(state or foreign country)	entry	(related, unrelated, excluded from tax under sections 512-514)		assets		No	amount in box 20 of Schedule K-1 (Form 1065)	Yes No	
							-				
				0.	V-		1				
				a.V							

Part IV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Comparison of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Comparison of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Comparison of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Comparison of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Comparison of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Comparison of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Comparison of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Comparison of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Comparison of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Comparison of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Comparison of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Comparison of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Comparison of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Comparison of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Comparison of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Comparison of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Comparison of Related Organization of Related Organization

(a)  Name, address, and EIN  of related organization	<b>(b)</b> Primary activity	Legal nicite	(d) Direct controlling entity	(e) Type of entity (C corp, S corp, or trust)	(f) Share of total income	(g) Share of end-of-year	(h) Percentage ownership	Sec 512(I contr ont	i) clion b)(13) rathed ity?
		vign Lountry)	y)	or trust)		assets			No
		_					1		-
	_								0.0
									_
								1.	
		_							-
				1		_	Ladida D (Fax		1 0047

Part V Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answ	ered "Yes" on Form	990, Part IV, line 34, 35b,	or 36.					
Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule,				_	Yes	No		
During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions	with one or more re	lated organizations listed i	n Parts II-IV?					
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity	117700001111111111111111111111111111111	***************************************		1a	_	Х		
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s)				1b		X		
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s)				1c	_	X		
			***************************************	1d		Х		
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s)				1e	Х			
2007 April 201 10 to 200 Control 10 CO						v		
f Dividends from related organization(s)				1f	_	X		
g Sale of assets to related organization(s)	***********			1 <u>g</u>	-	X		
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s)				1h		X		
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s)	***************************************				_	X		
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s)				11		Λ		
		No. 1				х		
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s)				1k	_	X		
Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s)								
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s)								
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s)								
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s)				10	Х			
	1	W.			Х			
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses				1p	<u> </u>	Х		
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses				1q		Δ		
	10 10			1r	x			
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s)					<u> </u>	х		
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s)	<u> </u>		7 A 1 D	1s	_	21		
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on w	ho aust complete th	nis line, including covered i						
(a)  Name of related organization	(b) Transaction type (a-s)	(c) Amount involved	(d) Method of determining amount i	nvolved				
(1) IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT	E	215,671.	COST					
	_	7 077 000	COGM					
(2) IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT	R	7,977,820.	COST					
(3)								
			1					
(4)								
(5)								

Part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(a) Name, address, and EIN of entity	<b>(b)</b> Primary activity	(c) Legal domicile (state or foreign country)	(d) Predominant income (related, unrelated, excluded from tax unde sections 512-514)	And parting 5011 of C	e all	(f) Share of total income	(g) Share of end-of-year assets	Disp tio	h) ropor- nate alons?	(i) Code V-UBI amount in box 20 of Schedule K-1 (Form 1065)	(j) Beneral o managing partner? Yes No	(k) Percentage ownership
WNP XXI 630 THE CITY DRIVE SOUTH ORANGE, CA 92668	REAL ESTATE	CALIFORNIA	REAL ESTATE		Х	540,002.	30,670,120.		x	N/A	3	
						1						
			26									
-		· ·	V						Ī			
									7			
					8			T				
One of the control of												
										Sobodul	D /For	n 990) 2017

TAXABLE YEAR 2017

# California Exempt Organization Annual Information Return

728941 12-06-17 FORM

199

Calendar Yea	r 2017 or fiscal year beginning (mm/dd/yyyy)	07/01/201	.7 , and ending			06/30/2	2018 .
Corporation/O	rganization name			Cal	ifornia corp	oration number	
חמתעע	N DADWNEDG ING				1 5 7 2	100	
	N PARTNERS, INC.				1573	190	
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				- 1	33-0	465358	
Street address	(suite or room)				PMB no.		
P.O. B	OX 57000						
City				State	ZIP code		
IRVINE		-		CA	9261		
Foreign countr	y name	Foreign province/state/coun	ty		Foreign p	ostal code	
A First Ret	urn	Yes X No J	If exempt under R&TC S	Section 237	01d, has 1	he organization	
<b>B</b> Amended	d Return		engaged in political activ				Yes No
C IRC Sect	ion 4947(a)(1) trust	Yes X No K	Is the organization exem	npt under R	&TC Sect	on 23701g? •	Yes X No
	ormation Return?		If "Yes," enter the gross				
	Dissolved Surrendered (Withdrawn)		If organization is exemp				
	counting method: (1) Cash (2) X Acc		and meets the filing f				Y
	eturn filed? (1) • 990F (2) • 990F (		fee is required. Is the organiza†     a Lin	nited Liacr	ty Compa	1v?	Yes X No
	Other 990 series		Did the orga: tion .				
	group filing? See instructions	• Yes X No	report taxable inc 🔫	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			Yes X No
H Is this or	ganization in a group exemption	Yes X No 0	Is the capization un.	audit by t	he IRS or	has the	
If "Yes," v	what is the parent's name?		IRS auc din. ∠e	ar?		•	Yes X No
D' 111			ls federa) 1023/10				Yes X No
	organization have any changes to its guidelines rted to the FTB? See instructions	Van V Na	Jed wi 'RS		_		
	Complete Part I unless not required to file this		S B and t				
	1 Gross sales or receipts from other source				•	1 8,4	468,264.00
	2 Gross dues and assessments from mem					2	00
Receipts	3 Gross contributions, gifts, grants, and s Total gross receipts for filing requirement test. A This line must be completed. If the result is less					3	0 • 00
and	4 This line must be completed. If the result is less	than \$50,000, see Ge	ation B			4 8,4	468,264. 00
Revenues	<ul><li>5 Cost of goods sold</li><li>6 Cost or other basis, and sales expenses</li></ul>		5		00		
	6 Cost or other basis, and sales expenses	of assets sold	• 6		00	7.1	
	7 Total costs. Add line 5 and line 6  8 Total gross income. Subtract line 7 from	tine 4			-	8 8,4	468,264.00
	9 Total expenses and disbursements. From	011 0 5 111 11 10			5.2		045,159.00
Expenses	10 Excess of receipts over expenses and di						423,105.00
						11	00
	12 Use tax. See General Information K				2	12	00
	13 Payments balance. If line 11 is more tha					13	00
Filing Fee	14 Use tax balance. If line 12 is more than I					14	00
	15 Filing fee \$10 or \$25. See General Inform					15	N/A 00
	16 Penalties and Interest. See General Infor		from the regult			16	00
	17 Balance due. Add line 12, line 15, and I Under penallies of perjury, I declare that I have examinities true, correct, and complete. Declaration of prepare	ed this return, including accompar	lying schedules and stateme	nts, and to th	e best of m	knowledge and be	liet,
Sign Here		Titl		Date	Miowioago	<b>I</b> ● Telepho	one
пете	Signature of officer	TR	EASURER				
	D. Carrier L.		Date	Check	if	• PTIN	
	Preparer's signature			self-en	nployed 🍃	P0074	43254
Paid	Firm's name (or yours, DATITE FADD T.T.D					1 19 1000	525042
Preparer's	if self-	VE, SUITE 20	<u> </u>			4 7 − 3 • Telepho	535842
Use Only	employed) 2301 DUPONT DRI and address IRVINE, CA 9261		U			655071	474-2020
	May the FTB discuss this return with the preparation		uctions	a management of the second	• X		
_							

### BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC.

Part II Organizations with gross receipts of more than \$50,000 and private foundations regardless of amount of gross receipts - complete Part II or furnish substitute information.

J	J	_	v	4	O

SEE PART II SUBSTITUTE ATTACHMENT

728951 12-06-17

	1 Gross sales or receipts from al	dusiness activities. See ins	tructions			00
	2 Interest				2	00
	3 Dividends		*********************************	· successi cursus constantent	3	00
Receipts	4 Gross rents			-	4	00
from	5 Gross royalties				5	00
Other	6 Gross amount received from sa	•	6	00		
Sources	7 Other income				7	00
	8 Total gross sales or receipts fr				8	00
	9 Contributions, gifts, grants, and		-		9	00
	10 Disbursements to or for memb				10	00
	11 Compensation of officers, direct				11	0.00
	12 Other salaries and wages				12	00
Expenses	13 Interest				13	00
and	14 Taxes				14	00
Disburse-					15	00
	<ul><li>15 Rents</li><li>16 Depreciation and depletion (Se</li></ul>				16	00
ments					17	00
	17 Other Expenses and Disbursen	este Add line O through line	17. Enter here and an Cide 1	De las 0	18	00
Schedu	18 Total expenses and disbursem				of taxable year	
	JIE L Balance Sheet	T	of taxable year	<del>-</del>		
Assets		(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	
	>010905000000000000000000000000000000000		-0	-()		
2 Net ac	counts receivable				•	
	otes receivable		-	<del></del>	•	
	tories				•	
	al and state government obligations		- W		•	
	tments in other bonds				•	
	tments in stock				•	
8 Mortg	age loans		200		•	
9 Other	investments				•	
<b>10 a</b> Dep	preciable assets		4		Contract of the Contract of th	
<b>b</b> Les	s accumulated depreciation	(		(	)	
11 Land					•	
12 Other	assets		T. Contract of the contract of		•	
13 Total	assets					
Liabilities	and net worth					
14 Accou	ınts payable				•	
15 Contri	ibutions, gifts, or grants payable				•	
	s and notes payable			1924		
17 Mortg	ages payable				•	
	liabilities					
19 Capita	al stock or principal fund				•	
	or capital surplus. Attach reconciliation				•	
	ned earnings or income fund					
	liabilities and net worth					
Schedu		per books with income pe	r return			
			dule L, line 13, column (d), is	less than \$50,000.		
1 Net in	come per books	•	7 Income recor	ded on books this year		7 - 1
2 Federa	al income tax	•	not included i	•	•	
3 Exces	s of capital losses over capital gains	•		n this return not charged	111112	
	ne not recorded on books this year			income this year		
	ises recorded on books this year not	1.1000 F	9 Total. Add line	7 11: 0	and the second s	
		•	10 Net income p		The same of the sa	-
	Add line 1 through line 5		Subtract line			
o rotal.	Add the Full ough time 5	contract	SUULIAGENINE	9 from line 6	Catter .	

MAIL TO: Registry of Charitable Trusts P.O. Box 903447 Sacramento, CA 94203-4470 (916) 210-6400

WEB SITE ADDRESS: www.ag.ca.gov/charities/

# ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE REPORT TO ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CALIFORNIA

Section 12586 and 12587, California Government Code 11 Cal. Code Regs. section 301-307, 311 and 312

Failure to submit this report annually no later than the 15th day of the 5th month after the end of the organization's accounting period may result in the loss of tax exemption and the assessment of a minimum tax of \$800, plus interest, and/or fines or filing penalties as defined in Government Code section 12586.1. IRS extensions will be honored.

State Charity Registration Number: CT 08141		Check if:					
State Charity Registration Number: CT 081413			Change of address				
BARDEEN PARTNERS, INC.		Am	ended report				
Name of Organization		Cornerate	or Organization No1573198				
P.O. BOX 57000  Address (Number and Street)			-		_		
IRVINE, CA 92619		Federal Er	mployer I.D. No. <u>33-0465358</u>				
City or Town, State and ZIP Code	DENEMAL ESE COLIEDUS F /44 C-1	L Codo Boss	acceptions 201 207 211 and 312)		-		
ANNUAL REGISTRATION Make Ch	RENEWAL FEE SCHEDULE (11 Cal eck Payable to Attorney General's	Registry of (	Charitable Trusts				
Gross Receipts Fee	Gross Annual Revenue	Fee	oss Annual Revenue	Fee	<u>e</u>		
Less than \$25,000 0 Between \$25,000 and \$100,000 \$25	Between \$100,001 and \$250,00 Between \$250,001 and \$1 million		betw \$1,000,001 and \$10 million  Betw \$10,000,001 and \$50 million  Greater than \$50 million	\$18 \$22 \$30	25		
PART A - ACTIVITIES							
For your most recent full accounting	period (beginning 07/01/2)	017 end	06/30/2018 ) list:				
Gross annual revenue \$8	, 468, 264. Total assets \$	<u> </u>	782,534.				
PART B - STATEMENTS REGARDING ORG	ANIZATION DURING THE PERIOD	OF IS RE	PORT				
Note: If you answer "yes" to any of the qu	uestions below, you must a sch	hara le pa	ge providing an explanation and details f	or eac	h		
"yes" response. Please review RRF				Yes	I		
<ol> <li>During this reporting period, were there and any officer, director or trustee there</li> </ol>	any contracts, loans, le prou	<sup>q</sup> nancial tran	nsactions between the organization	-			
and any officer, director or trustee there any financial interest?	of either directly or an er an er	VIIICII arry 3u	or order, director or tracted riad				
					2		
<ol> <li>During this reporting period, were there</li> </ol>	any theft, embezzleme. 'iv sion o	or misuse of t	he organization's charitable property				
or funds?					2		
or funds?							
or funds?  3. During this reporting period, did non-production of the production of	ogram expenditures exceed 50% of g rganization funds used to pay any pe	ross revenue enalty, fine or	? judgment? If you filed a Form 4720				
or funds?  3. During this reporting period, did non-pro- 4. During this reporting period, were any o- with the Internal Revenue Service, attack 5. During this reporting period, were the se	ogram expenditures exceed 50% of g rganization funds used to pay any pe th a copy ervices of a commercial fundraiser or	ross revenue enalty, fine or fundraising o	; judgment? If you filed a Form 4720 counsel for charitable purposes used?				
or funds?  3. During this reporting period, did non-provided the provided and period, were any owith the Internal Revenue Service, attacts.  5. During this reporting period, were the self "yes," provide an attachment listing the provided and period the period that period the provided and period the period that period the period	ogram expenditures exceed 50% of g organization funds used to pay any pe organization funds used to pay any pe organization funds and personal funds or organization organiz	ross revenue enalty, fine or fundraising on the sof the s	; judgment? If you filed a Form 4720 counsel for charitable purposes used? ervice provider				
or funds?  3. During this reporting period, did non-prowing this reporting period, were any owith the Internal Revenue Service, attaction of the service of	ogram expenditures exceed 50% of g rganization funds used to pay any perhace a copy ervices of a commercial fundraiser or ne name, address, and telephone nur lanization receive any governmental fontact person, and telephone number	ross revenue enalty, fine or fundraising on mber of the so funding? If so	judgment? If you filed a Form 4720 counsel for charitable purposes used? ervice provider. o, provide an attachment listing the				
or funds?  3. During this reporting period, did non-prowing the second of the literal Revenue Service, attack of "yes," provide an attachment listing the During this reporting period, did the organize of the agency, mailing address, of During this reporting period, did the organize of the agency, mailing address, of During this reporting period, did the organize of the number of raffles and the date(s) the	ogram expenditures exceed 50% of going anization funds used to pay any personal fundraiser or the name, address, and telephone number anization receive any governmental fontact person, and telephone number anization hold a raffle for charitable pay occurred.	ross revenue enalty, fine or fundraising on mber of the so funding? If so er- purposes? If	judgment? If you filed a Form 4720 counsel for charitable purposes used? ervice provider o, provide an attachment listing the "yes," provide an attachment indicating				
or funds?  3. During this reporting period, did non-provided in the Internal Revenue Service, attacts.  5. During this reporting period, were the self "yes," provide an attachment listing the During this reporting period, did the orgname of the agency, mailing address, continuing the number of raffles and the date(s) the Boes the organization conduct a vehicle operated by the charity or whether the self-service in the self	ogram expenditures exceed 50% of gorganization funds used to pay any pertia a copy ervices of a commercial fundraiser or ne name, address, and telephone nurtianization receive any governmental fontact person, and telephone number particular person, and telephone numbers occurred.  The domain of the commercial for the commercial fundamental fundamental for the commercial fundamental fundamental fundamental for the commercial fundamental fundament	ross revenue enalty, fine or fundraising on mber of the s funding? If so er. purposes? If e an attachmercial fundrais	judgment? If you filed a Form 4720 counsel for charitable purposes used? ervice provider. p, provide an attachment listing the "yes," provide an attachment indicating ent indicating whether the program is er for charitable purposes.				
or funds?  3. During this reporting period, did non-prowith the Internal Revenue Service, attacts.  5. During this reporting period, were the self "yes," provide an attachment listing the During this reporting period, did the orgname of the agency, mailing address, common During this reporting period, did the orgname of the agency, mailing address, common During this reporting period, did the orgname of raffles and the date(s) the Does the organization conduct a vehicle operated by the charity or whether the operated by the charity or whether the operation of this reporting period?	ogram expenditures exceed 50% of gorganization funds used to pay any personal commercial fundraiser or the name, address, and telephone nursualization receive any governmental fontact person, and telephone number particular to the commercial for charitable personal contracts with a commercial statement in accordance and telephone number of the commercial contracts with a commercial audited financial statement in accordance.	ross revenue enalty, fine or fundraising on mber of the s funding? If so er. purposes? If e an attachmercial fundrais	judgment? If you filed a Form 4720 counsel for charitable purposes used? ervice provider. p, provide an attachment listing the "yes," provide an attachment indicating ent indicating whether the program is er for charitable purposes.	X			
or funds?  3. During this reporting period, did non-prowith the Internal Revenue Service, attacts.  5. During this reporting period, were the self "yes," provide an attachment listing the During this reporting period, did the orgname of the agency, mailing address, common the During this reporting period, did the orgname of the agency, mailing address, common the During this reporting period, did the orgname of raffles and the date(s) the Does the organization conduct a vehicle operated by the charity or whether the operated by the charity or whether the operation of this reporting period?	ogram expenditures exceed 50% of gorganization funds used to pay any personal commercial fundraiser or the name, address, and telephone nursualization receive any governmental fontact person, and telephone number particular to the commercial for charitable personal contracts with a commercial statement in accordance and telephone number of the commercial contracts with a commercial audited financial statement in accordance.	ross revenue enalty, fine or fundraising on mber of the s funding? If so er. purposes? If e an attachmercial fundrais	judgment? If you filed a Form 4720 counsel for charitable purposes used? ervice provider. p, provide an attachment listing the "yes," provide an attachment indicating ent indicating whether the program is er for charitable purposes.	X			
or funds?  3. During this reporting period, did non-provided the Internal Revenue Service, attacts.  5. During this reporting period, were the self "yes," provide an attachment listing the During this reporting period, did the orgname of the agency, mailing address, continuity of the number of raffles and the date(s) the Does the organization conduct a vehicle operated by the charity or whether the engine period?  9. Did your organization have prepared an principles for this reporting period?  Organization's area code and telephone number	ogram expenditures exceed 50% of gorganization funds used to pay any personal commercial fundraiser or the name, address, and telephone nursualization receive any governmental fontact person, and telephone number particular to the commercial for charitable personal contracts with a commercial statement in accordance and telephone number of the commercial contracts with a commercial audited financial statement in accordance.	ross revenue enalty, fine or fundraising on mber of the s funding? If so er. purposes? If e an attachmercial fundrais	judgment? If you filed a Form 4720 counsel for charitable purposes used? ervice provider. p, provide an attachment listing the "yes," provide an attachment indicating ent indicating whether the program is er for charitable purposes.	x			
or funds?  3. During this reporting period, did non-prowing this reporting period, were any owith the Internal Revenue Service, attacts.  5. During this reporting period, were the self "yes," provide an attachment listing the During this reporting period, did the orgname of the agency, mailing address, or During this reporting period, did the orgthe number of raffles and the date(s) the Does the organization conduct a vehicle operated by the charity or whether the operated by the charity or whether the operation organization are acode and telephone number Organization's e-mail address	ogram expenditures exceed 50% of granization funds used to pay any performed a copy.  ervices of a commercial fundraiser or the name, address, and telephone nurbanization receive any governmental fontact person, and telephone number anization hold a raffle for charitable pay occurred.  e donation program? If "yes," provide organization contracts with a commercial audited financial statement in according 1949.) 453-5300	ross revenue enalty, fine or fundraising of mber of the s funding? If so er. ourposes? If e an attachmercial fundrais dance with g	judgment? If you filed a Form 4720 counsel for charitable purposes used? ervice provider o, provide an attachment listing the "yes," provide an attachment indicating ent indicating whether the program is er for charitable purposes. enerally accepted accounting				
or funds?  3. During this reporting period, did non-provided with the Internal Revenue Service, attacts.  5. During this reporting period, were the self "yes," provide an attachment listing the During this reporting period, did the orgname of the agency, mailing address, concerning the number of raffles and the date(s) the Does the organization conduct a vehicle operated by the charity or whether the english period?  9. Did your organization have prepared an principles for this reporting period?  Organization's area code and telephone number	ogram expenditures exceed 50% of granization funds used to pay any performed a copy.  ervices of a commercial fundraiser or the name, address, and telephone nurbanization receive any governmental fontact person, and telephone number anization hold a raffle for charitable pay occurred.  e donation program? If "yes," provide organization contracts with a commercial audited financial statement in according 1949.) 453-5300	ross revenue enalty, fine or fundraising of mber of the s funding? If so er. ourposes? If e an attachmercial fundrais dance with g	judgment? If you filed a Form 4720 counsel for charitable purposes used? ervice provider o, provide an attachment listing the "yes," provide an attachment indicating ent indicating whether the program is er for charitable purposes. enerally accepted accounting				